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both banks of a watercourse adjacent t<) the town, and gn
erallv known as the east brandi of the Winnipegr river. -jht
la.nds on the eastern bank, (mai niand> werc the property of
the Hudson's Bay Co., and tiiose on the western baik (Tun-.
nel Island) wcre owned by the Keewatin Power Ca. T-he
plaintiffs also asked declarations of certain rights which
they asserted in the bed of the watercourse and in the water
power which might be developed from it, and soughit to pre
vent defendants £rom carrying on works designedl for the
development of such water power.

W. Nesbitt, K.C., and J. Jennings, for plaintiffs th
Keewatin Power Co.

F. 1-. Phippen, K.C., and C. A. Moss, for plainitifs, the
Hudson's Bay Co.

N. W. Rowell, K.C., G. Wilkie, and A. McITena
Kenora, for defendants.

W. H. Hlearst, Sault Ste. Marie, for the Attorne -G ývra
for Ontario.

ANGLIN, J. :-ln 1892 the Hudson's Bay Co. leaaed part
of their lands on the eastern bank for a terni of 10 yeus t,
(Messrs. MeGrosson and Rideout for the purpose of estalb1is»-
ing electric light and power works. The lessees took, paOssoe
sion of these lands and constructed. works on a smallS~
using for their purposes a portion of the waters of the water-.
course in question. In 1894 the term of this lease waa, ex-
tended to 20 years, subjeet to a provision for canceeiatyon~
upon notice. This lease was at a later date transferred to tie
Gitizens Telephone and Electric Power Co. of Rat lPortgeý
which made a furthier development of the water power, and
supplied. the town of Rat Portage and its citizens WiUj.
electric light, etc. By provincial statute 2 Edw. Vil. eh
62, defendants were authorized to acquire, and they* sub,-,.
quently purchased and took over, the water plant and works
of the ('itizens Telephone and Electrie Co. Plaintiffs th
Hudson's Bay Co. had meantime given a notice of caucella,.
tion to the Citizens Co., under which they alege that ail
rights under the lease above mentioned expired on 2Sth
Match, 1902. Defendants, however, took possessiÎon of the
lands covered by the lease, and of the planiit and woks
under their assigninent from the Citizens Co. They« then
conducted negotiations with the lludson's Bay Co. for the


